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OFFICE OF VICE CHANCELLOR FOR ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TO: Members of the Committee on Economic Development and Technology 
Commercialization

Mr. Gary Attman, Chair Mr. Robert Wallace
Ms. Linda Gooden Mr. Langston Frazier
Ms. Katrina Dennis
Ms. Ellen Fish
Mr. Barry P. Gossett
Mr. Robert L. Pevenstein

FROM: Thomas Sadowski

DATE: January 31, 2019

RE: Meeting of the Committee

The Committee on Economic Development and Technology Commercialization of the USM 
Board of Regents will meet in public session at approximately 12:00 pm on Thursday
January 31, 2019.  The meeting will take place at Towson University, in the Minnegan Room 
at the Field House at Johnny Unitas Stadium, in Towson, MD. Parking has been arranged for 
in Lot 20, directly across the street. The GPS navigation address is 7500 Osler Drive. Then 
follow road signage to Lot 20.

Directions from the Baltimore Beltway I-695:
∑ Take exit 25 (Charles Street) & proceed South approx. 1.7 miles.
∑ Turn Left on Towsontown Boulevard.
∑ Turn Right on Osler Drive.
∑ Turn Right at the second Auburn Drive entrance
∑ Follow Auburn Drive just past SECU Arena and turn Left into Lot 20.  A parking 

attendant will distribute parking permits on site.
∑ Follow the sidewalk down to Johnny Unitas Stadium and enter the Field House. The 

Minnegan Room is located on the third level.

The agenda is attached; supporting materials are posted on Diligent. We look forward to 
seeing you.

cc: Office of the Attorney General
Chancellor’s Council
Economic Development Partners
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